BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Tn the Matter of the Petition to Revoke Probation | Case No. 4750
Against:

WILLIAM CHARLES ZIMMERMAN
15437 Stratford Drive

San Jose, CA 95124

Pharmacist License No. RPH 37352

© Respondent. |

DECISION AND ORDER
The attached Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is hereby adopted by the Board

of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.
This Decision shall become effective on June 11, 2015.
Tt is so ORDERED on June 4, 2015.
BOARD OF PHARMACY

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

¢

By

AMARYLIS GUTIERREZ
Board President
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KAMALA D, HARRIS

1| Attorney General of California

DIANN SOKOLOFF
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
SUSANA A. GONZALES
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 253027

1515 Clay Street, 20th Floor

P.O. Box 70550

Oakland, CA 94612-0550

Telephone: (510) 622-2221

Facsimile; (510) 622-2270
Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
.. . ___BOARDOF PHARMACY_ __ . _.
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Petition to Revoke Case No, 4750
Probation Against:

WILLIAM CHARLES ZIMMERMAN
15437 Stratford Drive STIPULATED SURRENDER OF
San Jose, CA 95124 . LICENSE AND ORDER

Pharmacist License No, RPH 37352

Respondent.

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the above-
entitled proceedings that the following matfers are true:
PARTIES

1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) is the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy.

She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter by Kamala

D. Harris, Attorney General of the State of California, by Susana A. Gonzales, Deputy Attorney
General,

2. William Charles Zimmerman (Respondentj is represented in this proceeding by
attorney Robert F. Hahn, Esq., whose address is 2550 Ninth St.reet, Suite 101
Berkeley, CA 94710,
i

Stipulated Sutrender of License (Case No. 4750)
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JURISDICTION

3.  Petition to Revoke Probation No. 4750 was filed before the Board of Pharmacy
(Board), Department of Consumer Affairs, and is currently pending against Respondent. The
Petition to Revoke Probation and all other statutorily required documents were properly served on
Respondent on October 10, 2013. Respondent timely filed his Notice of Defense contesting the
Petition to Revoke Probation. A copy of Petition to Revoke Probation No. 4750 is attached as
Exhibit A and incorporated by reference,

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

4, Respondent has carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and understands the
charges and allegations in Petition to Revoke Probation No. 4750. Respondent also has carefully
read, fully discussed with courisel, and understands the effects of this Stipulated Surrender of
License and Order.

5. ' Respondent is fully aware of his legal rights in this matter, including the right to a
hearing on the charges and allegations in the Petition to Revoke Probation; the right to be
represaﬁted by counsel, at his own expense; the right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses
against him; the right to present evidence and to téstify on his own behalf; the right to the
issuance of subpoenas to compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of documents;
the right to reconsideration and court review of an adverse decision; and all other rights accorded
by the California Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws.

6.  Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waives and gives up each and
every right set forth above.

CULPABILITY

7. Respondent admits the truth of each and every charge and allegation in Petition to
Revoke Probation No. 4750, agrees that cause exists for discipline and hereby surrenders his
Pharmacist License No. RPH 37352 for the Board’s formal acceptance.

8. Respondent understands that by signing this stipulation he enables the Board to issue
an order accepting the surrender of his Pharmacist License without further process.

i

Stipulated Surrender of Licensc (Case No. 4750)
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CONTINGENCY

9. This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board of Pharmacy. Respondent
understands and agrees that cou‘nsel for Conﬁplainant and the staff of the Board of Pharmacy may
communicate directly with the Board regarding this stipulation and surrender, without notice to or
participation by Respondent or his counsel. By signing the stipulation, Respondent understands
and agrees that he may not withdraw his agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation prior to the
time the Board considers and acts upon it. Ifthe Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its

Decision and Order, the Stipulated Surrender and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force or

effect, except for this paragraph; it shall be inadmnissible in any legal action between the parties, |

and the Board shall not be disqualified from further action by having considered this matter.

10.  The parties understand and agree that Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile
copies of this Stipulated Surrender of License and Order, including Portable Document Format
(PDF) and facsimile signatures thereto, shall have the same force and effect as the originals,

11.  This Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is intended by the parties to be an
integrated writing representing the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment of their agreement.
[t supersedes any and all prior or contemporancous agreements, understandings, discussions,
negotiations, and commitments (written or oral). This Stipulated Surrender of License and Order
may not be altered, amended, modified, supplemented, or otherwise changed except by a writing
executed by an authorized representative of each of the parties.

12, In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that
the Board may, withouot further notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the following Order:

ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacist License No. RPH 37352, issued to Respondent
William Charles Zimmerman, is surrendered and accepted by the Board of Pharmacy.

1. The surrender of Respondent’s Pharmacist License and the acceptance of the
surrendered license by the Board shall constitute the imposition of discipline against Respondent.
This stipulation constitutes a record of the discipline and shall become a part of Respondent’s

license history with the Board of Pharmacy.

Stipulated Surrender of License (Case No. 4750)




10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

2. Respondent shall lose all rights and privileges as a Pharmacist in California as of the
effective date of the Board’s Decision and Order.

3. Respondent shall cause to be delivered to the Board his pocket license and, if one was
issued, his wall certificate on or before the effective date of the Decision and Order.

4,  If Respondent ever files an application for licensure or a petition for reinstatement in
the State of California, the Board shall treat it as a new application for licensure.

5.  Respondent may not apply for any license, permiit, or registration from the board for

three years from the effective date of this decision. Respondent stipulates that should he apply for

“any license from the board ofi of aftér the effective date of this decision, all allegations set forth in|

Petition to Revoke Probation No. 4750 shall be deemed to be true, correct and admitted by
respondent when the board determines whethér to grant or deny the application. Respondent shall
satisfy all requirements applicable to that license as of the date the application is submitted to the
board, inclyding, but not limited to taking and passing the California Pharmacist Licensure
Examination prior to the issuance of a new license. Respondent is required to report this surrender
as disciplinary action. '

6. Respondent shall pay the agency its costs of investigation and enforcement in the
amount of $8,952.50 prior to issuance of a new or reinstated license.

7. IfRespondent should ever apply or reapply for a new license or certification, or
petition for reinstatement of a license, by any other health care licensing agency in the State of
California, all of the charges and allegations contained in Petition to Revoke Probation No. 4750
shall be deemed to be true, correct, and admitted by Respondent for the purpose of any Statement
of Issues or any other proceeding seeking to deny or restrict licensure,

/i
i
it
i
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Stipulated Surrender of License (Case No. 4750)
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| ACCEPTANCE
I have carefully 1ead the above Stipulated Surrender of License and Order and, have fulty
discussed it with my attorney, Robert F, Hahn, Esq. ! understand the stipulation and the etf_eclt it
will have oh my Pharmagist License. 1 enter into this Stipulated Suyrénder of License and Order
voluntarily, knmﬁngly, and infelligently, and agree to be bound by the Decision and Order of the
Boaid of Phatmacy. N

/"":7

- 70 7

Respondent

[ have read and fuily discussed with Respondent Williai Charles Zimmerman the terms

and conditions and other miatfers coniaiigd in this Stipulated Surrender of chense and Order, |

: 'f””"meiAM CHARLBS ZMMERMAN |

approve its form and content Qﬂ/‘%
. DATED: - / 6_/ iﬂ/

ROBER'I F. HAHN ESQ.
Attorney for Respondent

ENDORSEMENT
The foregoing Stipulated Surrsiids of License and Ordet is hereby respectfully submitied
for consideration by the Board of Pharifiacy of'the I)"ei}artment- of Consuiner Affairs. |
Dated: May 7, 2015 | Respectfully submitted,
-Em;& gemﬂé% Califoinia.

" DIANN SOKOLOFF
Sup61 vising Deputy Attoriiey Gene:al

SusAaNA A, GONZALRS
Deputy Attorney-General
Attorneys for Complainant

§F2013901661
90507905 .doe

Stipulated Surrender of License (Case No. 4750)
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KAMALA D, HARRIS
Attorney General of California
DIANN SOKOLOFF
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
SUSANA A, GONZALES
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 253027
1515 Clay Strest, 20th Floor
P.O. Box 70550
Qakland, CA 94612-0550
Telephone: (510) 622-2221
Facsimile: (510) 622-2270
Attorneys for Complainant .

BEFORE THE
- e oo BOARD.OFPHARMACY . . ... .
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIR;
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

" In the Matter of the Petition to Revoke Case No. 4750

Probation Against,

WILLIAM CHARLES ZIVMERMAN o |
15437 Stratford Drive PETITION TO REVOKE PROBATION
San Jose, CA 95124

Pharmacist License No. RPH 37352

Respondent.

Complainant alleges:
| PARTIES

1.  Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Petition to Revoke Probation solely in her
official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer
Affairs,

2. On or about October 31, 1983, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacist License
Number RPH 37352 to William Charles Zimmerman (Respondent). The Pharmacist License was
in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought in this Petition to Revoke
Probation and will expire on October 31, 2013, unless renewed.

1
1

1
1

PETITION TO REVOKE PROBATION (Case No, 4750)
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3. In adisciplinary action entitled “In the Matter of Accusation Against William Charles
Zimmerman,” Case No. 3182, the Board of Pharmacy, issued a decision, effective August 14,
2009, in which Respondent’s Pharmacist License was revoked. However, the révocation was
stayed and Respondent’s Pharmacist License was placed on probation for a period of five (5)
years with certain terms and conditions. A copy of that decision is attached as Exhibit A and is

incorporated by reference,

JURISDICTION

4, This Petition to Revoke Probation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy

(Board), Department of Consumer Affairs, under the authority of the following laws. All section |

references are to the Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated,

5. Section 118, subdivision (b), provides that the suspension, expiration, surrender, or
cancellation of a license shall not déprive the Board/Registrar/Director of jurisdiction to proceed
with a disciplinary action during the period within which the license may be renewed, restored,
reissued or reinstated,

6. Section 4300, subdivision (d), states, in part, “(d) [tJhe board may initiate
disciplinary proceedings to revoke or suspend any probationary certificate of licensure for any
violation of the terms and conditions of probation,”

7. Section 4402, subdivision (a), states “[a]ny pharmacist license that is not renewed
within three years following its expiration may not be renewed, restored, or reinstated and shall
be canceled by operation of law at the end of the three-year period.”

FIRST CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION
(Failure to Report to the Board)

8. Atall times after the effective date of Respondent’s probation, Condition 2 stated:

“Reporting to the Board., Respondent shall report to the Board quarterly. The report shall
be made either in person or in writing, as directed. Respondent shall state under penalty of
perjury whether there has been compliance with all the terms and conditions of probation, If the
final probation report is not made as directed, probation shall be extended automatically until
such time as the final report is made and accepted by the Board.”

2

" PETITION TO REVOKE PROBATION (Case No, 4750)
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9. Respondent’s probation is subject to revocation because he failed to comply with
Probation Condition 2. Specifically, Respondent failed to timely submit Quarterly Reports, due
on April 10, 2011, April 10, 2012, and July 10, 2012,

10. OnMay 20, 2011, the Board sent a non-compliance lettér to Respondent, notifying
him that he failed to submit his April 10, 2011 quarterly report, and instructing him to submit the
report no later than May 24, 2011, On May 18, 2011, the Board received Respondent’s
delinquent quarterly report. Subséquently, on May 12, 2012, the Board received Respondent’s
April 10, 2012 quarterly report, which was delitiduent at that point. Again, on September 28,

' 2012, the Board sent a non-compliance letter to Respondent notifying him that he failed to submit

his July 10, 2012 quarterly report. On October 5, 2012, the Board received Respondent’s
delinquent quarterly report for July, which was dated July 1, 2012.

SECOND CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION
(Reimbursement of Board Costs)

11.  Atall times after the effective date of Kespondent’s probation, Condition § stated:

“Reimbursement of Board Costs. Respondent shall pay to the Board its costs of
investigation and prosecution in the amount of $6,000.00, Payments shall be due on a quarterly
basis, with the entire amount to be paid within three (3) years. Failure to make timely payments
of Board as directed shall be considered a violation of probation,

© “The filing of bankruptcy by Respondent shall relieve Respondent of his responmbﬂzty to
reimburse the Board its costs of investigation and prosecution.”

12.  Respondent’s probation is subject to revocation because he failed to comply with
Probation Condijtion 8. Specifically, Respondent failed to timely submit quarterly payments of
$500.00 by the required due dates of January 10, 2010, April 10, 2011, and July 10,2012. On
August 27, 2009, the Board directed Respondent to submit quarterly payments of $500,00 to be
received by the Board no later than the 10th of the month following the end of each quarter, The
Board directed Respondent to make the first payment of $500.00 no later than October 10, 2009,

13. On March 9, 2010, the Board sent a non-compliance letter to Respondent notifying
him that he failed to timely submit his January 10, 2010, quarterly cost recovery payment.
Respondent was advised to submit the past due payment no later than March 23, 2010, On April

3

PETITION TO REVOKE PROBATION (Case No. 4750)
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20, 2011, the Board sent Respondent another non-compliance letter notifying him that he failed to
submit his January 10, 2010, quarterly cost recovery payinent. Respondent was instructed to
submit the past due payrient no later thah April 5, 2010. The Boatd received the $500.00
payment on April 10, 2010,

14. OnMay 10, 2011, the Board sent Respondent ariother non-compliance letter
notifying him that he fajled to timely submit his April 10, 2011, quarterly cost recovery payment.
Respondent was advised to submit the past due payment no later than May 24, 2011, On May 18,
2011, the Bodrd received the delinquent dost recovery payitient. On September 28, 2012, the

Board seft yet another non-Cotiipliance letier to Respondent notifying him that he failed to timely

submit his July 10, 2012, quarterly cost recovery payment.

THIRD CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION
(Mental Health Examination)

15.  Atall times after the effective date of Réspondent’s probation, Condition 16 stated, in
part:

“Mental Health Examination. Within 30 ddys of the effective date of this decision, and
on a perfodic basis a§ may be required by the Bodrd, Respotident shall ufidergo, at his own
expense, psychiatric evaluation(s) by a Board-appointed or Board-approved psychiatrist or
psychologist, Respondent shall sign a release authorizing the evaluator to furnish the Board with

_a current diaghiosis and a written report regarding the Respondent’s judgment and ability to

function independently as a pharmacist with safety to the public. Respondent shall comply with
all the recommendations of the evaluator if directed by the Board.”

16. Respondent’s probation is subject to revocation bécanse he failed to cotnply with
Probation Condition 16. Specifically, withif 30 days of the decision’s effective date, Respondent
failed to undergo, at his own expeénse, a psychiatric evaluation performied by any Board-appointed
or Board-approved psychiatrist or psychologist.

17. On or about September 17, 2009, Respondent sent a letter to the Board requesting
information for Dr, Robert Motano, a psychiatrist, to conduct a mental health evalvation as
required by Condition 16, above. On November 23, 2009, the Board sent Respondent a letter
advising him that the Board had approved Dr. Motano to conduct the mental health examination,

The letter also instructed Respondent {0 contact Dr. Motano to set up the appointment. On

4
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December 14, 2009, the Board sent Respondent a second letter informing him that Dr. Motano
was approved to perform the required mental health examination, and instructing him to make the
required appointment.

18, On Janvary 29, 2010, the Board received a letter from Respondent requesting that
another psychiatrist, Norman Reynolds, M.D., perform the required mental health examination.
On May 26, 2010, the Board sent a letter to Respondent advising him that Dr. Reynolds was
approved by the Board to perform the mental health examination. The letter also instructed
Respondent to contact Dr, Reynolds to set up the appointment. |

19, On July 13, 2010, the Board sent a non-compliance letter to Respondent regarding his
failure to comply with Probation Condition 16 due to his failure to contact Dr. Reynolds and
schedule a mental health evaluation. The letter advised Respondent that he was required to
schedule a mental health evaluation with Dr. Reynolds no laier than August 31, 2010.

20.  On October 5, 2010, the Board received a letter from Respondent requesting that Dr.
Martin Williams, M.D., be allowed to perform the required mental health examination. On
December 8, 2010, the Board sent a non-compliance letter to Respondent regarding his failure to
complete the required mental health evaluation, and directed him to submit the name of another
mental health practitioner for Board review to conduct the mental health evaluation no later than
January 10, 2011, On December 20, 2010, the Board received a letter from Respondent stating
thét Dr, Williams did not receive the information the Board sent to him on or about October 10,
2010. Respondent provided an alternate address for Dr, Williams. On March 24, 2011, the Board
sent a letter to Respondent advising him that Dr. Williams was approved to perform the mental
health examination as required.

21.  On September 13, 2011, the Board sent another non-compliance Jetter to Respondent
regarding his failure to complete the required mental health evaluation within 30 days of the
effective date of probation, On September 19, 2011, the Board received Respondent’s mental
health evaluation report performed by Dr, Williams.

i
i
5
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FOURTH CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION
(Tolling of Probation)

22, At all times after the effective date of Respondent’s probation, Condition 13 stated:

“Tolling of Probation. Should Respondent, regardless of residency, for any reason cease
to practice pharmacy for a minimum of forty (40) hours per calendar month in California,
Respondent shall notify the Board in writing within 10 days of cessation of the practice of
pharmacy or the resumption of the practice of pharmacy. Such periods of time shall not apply to
the reduction of the probation period. It is a violation of probation for Respondent’s probation to
remain folled pursuant to the provisions of this condition for a period exceeding three years.

- “’Cessation of practice’ means any period of time exceeding 30 days in which Respondent
is not engaged in the practice of pharmacy as defined in Section 4020 of the Business and

Professions Code.”

23. Respondent’s probation is Subjéct to revocation because he failed to corhply with
Probation Condition 13. Specifically, as of August 9, 2012, Respondent failed to practice
pharmacy in California for a minimum of forty (40) hours per calendar month for a period
exceeding three years.

24,  On or about December 22, 2009, the Board sent Respondent a letter notifying him
that his probation was tolled because he had not been working in the practice of pharimacy since
the beginning of his probation. The Board also informed Respondent that he would be in
violation of probation condition 13 if his probation remained tolled for more than three years,
The letter also reminded Respondent that he was required to comply with all of the terms of his
probation even while his probation was tolled.

PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters alleged in this
Accusation, and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision:

1. Revoking the probation that was granted by the Board of Pharmacy in Case No. 3182
and imposing the disciplinary order that was stayed, thereby revoking Pharmacist License No.

RPH 37352, issued to William Charles Zimmerman,
2. Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License No, RPH 37352, issued to William

Charles Zimmerman; and

1
6
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3,  Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper.

DATED: 1(2‘3“5

8F2013901661

20332832 .docx e e

Department of Consumer Affairs
State of California
Complainant

7
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Exhibit A

Decision and Order

Board of Pharmacy Case No. 3182



- Phirmecist Licénde No. RPH37352 . [

BEFQRE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Ih the Mattcr of the Acousa‘aon Against: | Case No. 3182

WILLIAM CHARLES ZIMMERMAN
15437 Stratford Drive
San Jose, CA 95124

Reépondént.

The atta,ched Stipulated Settlement and D1sc1p11nary Order is hereby adopted b}' the
Board of Pharmacy, Departmient of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matrer.

Thi¥idecision shall becorne effective on _August 114, 2009
It is-so ORDERED of July 15, 2009

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT QF CONSUMER AFFAJRS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

- 1'<: SKETEE, SCHELL
: : Board President

- “.-3':3
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 Pharmecist Ticense No. RPh 37352

EDMUND G, BROWN JR, Attomey General
of the State of Californie

FRANK H, PACOE
Supervising Deputy Attomey General

REBECCA HEINSTEIN, Sta,te Bar No, 173202
Deputy Attorney General

455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000

San Francisco, CA 941037004

Telephone: (415) 703-5604

Facstinile: (415) 703-5480

Attorneys for Complainant
BEFORE THE :
~BOARD OF PHARMACY - — — ———
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Accusation Against: | CasoNo. 31 82
 WILLIAM CHARLES ZIMMERMAN OAH No. 2008110258
15437 Stratford Drive o
San Jose, CA 95124 - STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND .
T : DISCIPLINARY ORDER .

Respondent,

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the partles to the_ 1

above-entifled procaedmgs that the followmg maﬁers are true:

1. Virginia K. Herold (Comiplainant) is the Executive Officer of the Board of
Pharmacy. 5h9 bro.ught' this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter
by Edmund G, Brﬁwn I, Attpmey Genersl of the State of California, by Rebecca Heinstein,
Deputy Atiomey General. | |

.2, Respondent William Charles zmnnennml (Respondent) is represented in

“this proceeding by attorney Samuel Spital, whose address ig Spital and Associates, 8880 Rio San

Diego Drive, Suite 800, San Diego, CA 92108-1642.
-3 Oun or about October31, 1083, the Board of Pharmacy issned Pharmacist
License No, RPh 3735240 William Charles Zimmerman (Respondent).n The Pharmaoist 'Licensel

1




[

L= - Y B N T R ¢ )

- B N S o S o B e o N o o R o L O e T O T T WU S Y
= B & R O - T S T o S -« R = R e ¥ S L~

was in full force fmd effect at all times relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No, 3182
and will expire on October 31, 2009, unless renewed. | |
| ~ JURISDICTION
4, Accusation No, 3182 was filed before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), and

is currently pending against Respondent. The Accusation and all other statutorily required
documents were properly served on Respotident on October 22, 2008. Respondent timely filed

his Notice of Defense contesting the Accusation. A copy of Accusation No. 3182 is attached as

-exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference: o

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

5 _Respbndent has catefially read, fullly discussed with counsel, and
wnderstands the charges and allegations in Accusation No, 31 82. Respondent has also carefilly
read, fully discussed with counsel, and understands the sffects of this'. Stipulated Settlement and
Disciplinary Order. '

6. Respondent is fully aware of his legel rights in this matter, moludmg the
rightto a heanng on tho charges and allegations in the Accusation; the right to be represented by
counse! at h1s own expense; the tight to confrint and cross-examine the witnesses against him;
the right to present evidence and to testify on his own behalf; the right to the issuance of
subpoenas to compel the atiéndance of witnesses and the production of documents; the right to
Ieconsideratiqn and couit review of af adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the
California Administrative Piocedure Act and other aliplicable laws,

2 Respondent voluntanly, knowmgly, and mtelhgently waives and gives up
each and every right set forth above,

CULPABILITY

8. Respondent admits the truth of parﬁgraphs 26(&) and 20(c) of the Seventh

Cause for Discipline in Accusatiori No. 3182, | o '

9. Respondent understands that the charges and allegations in the First,

- Second, Third, Fourth, Fifth, Sixth and Bighth Causes for Discipline in Aceusation No, 3182, if

proven at a hearing, constitute cause for imposing discipline upon his Pharmacist License.
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10 Respondsnt agrees that his Phannamst Llcanse is subject to discipling and
he agrees to be bound by the Board's Jmposmon of diseiplins as set forth in the Disciplinary
Order below.

' RESERVATION
11.  The admissions madé by Respondent herein are only for the purposes of

this proceeding, or any other proceedings in which the Board or other professional licensing

.egency is involved, and shall not be admissible in any other civil or criminal proceeding,

-+~ CONTINGENCY - : S —

12. The parties understand and agree that facsimile copies of this Stipulated
Seftlement and Disciplinary Order, including facsimile signatures thereto, shall have the sarne
force and effect as the originals. ' o
13. ' In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties
agree that the Board may, without further notice or formal procéeding, issue and enter ﬂm
following Disciplinary Order: '
| | DISCIF ORDE |
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED.that Pharmacist License No. RPh 37352 issued to
Respondept William Charles Zimmermean (Respondent) is revoked, However, the revocation is
stayed an('i Rﬁsﬁondent is placed on prébation for five (5) years on the following ternos and
conditions, _ '
1, Obey All Laws. Re:spondent shall obey =ll state and federal laws and
regulations substantially relate‘d to or governing the practice of pharmacy. ’
Respondent shall repor.t any of the fol]owipg oceyrrences {0 the Board, in writing,
within 72 hours of such occm'rence
. an arrest or issuance of a crm:nnal complaint for viclation of any provision of the
Phermacy Law, state and federal food and drug laws, or state"and federal
* controlled substances laws
. g plea of guilty or nolo coxtendere in any state or federal criminal proceeding fo

any criminel complaint, information or indictment -
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A a conviction of any crime
e discipline, c1ta,non or other administrative action filed by any state and federal
'agency which 1nvolves Respondent’s license or which is related to the practice
of phatmacy or the mariufacturing, obtaining, handling or distribution or billing
or charging for any drug, dévice or confrolled substance,
Z.l Reporting to the Board, Respohderit ghall report to the Board
1t quarterly. The report shall be made either in pérson or in writing, as directed. Respondent
shall state under penalty of perjury whéther there has been complianee with all the terms afid
conditions of probation. If the final probation report is not made as dirécted, probation shall
be extended autornatically until such time as the final report is thade and accepted by the
Board,
3 Interview with the Board. Upon receipt of reasonable notice,
Respondent shall appear in person fér interviews with the Boatd vpon reduest at various
intervals at a Jocetion to be determined by the Board. Failure to appeer fof a scheduled
interview without prior nofiﬁc."ation to Board staff shall be considered a violation of probation.
4. . Cooperation with Board Staff, .Respondent shall ;iooperaite with the ,
Board's inspectional program and in the'Boutd's ﬁxonito'ring'and invesﬁgatibn of Respondent's
compiiamce with the terms and ctlmditions of his probation, Failure to coriply shall be |
corisidered a wolanon of probation, |
5, Continuing Education. Respondent shall provide ewdence of efforts
to rnaintain skill and knowledge s a phérmasist as directed by the Board.

6, Noftice to Employcrs. Respénd'cﬂt shall ﬁoﬁfy all present and
prospective employers of the decision in cage number 3182 and the terms, conditions and
restrictions imposed on Respondent by the decision. Within 30 deys of the effective date of
|| this decision, and within 15 days of Res;pondent underteking new employment, Respondent
ghall cause his direct supervisor, pharmacist-in-charge and/or owner to report to the Board in
writing acknowledging the eniployer has read the decision iﬁ case number 3182.

If Respondent-works for or is employed by or through a pharmacy employment

1
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service, Respondsnt‘must néti?y the direct supervisor, phai'hmoist-in-;harge, and/or bﬁ}ner at

evety pharmacy of the and terms conditions of the deision ik case nufnber 3182 in advance of

the Respondent commencing work at each pharmacy. _ .
"Employment" within the meaning of this provision shall inctude any full-time, part-
time, temporary, relief or pharmacy méanagement service as a pharmacist, whether the
Réspondeni: is consicie"red an enployee or iridependent contractor. ‘

7. No Pregepioiships, Supervision of Interns, Being Pharmacist-in-

‘Charge (PIC), or Serving as a Consultant. Réspofident shall not supérvise any fntera ©

pharmacist or perform any of the duties of a precéptor, fior shall Respondent be the
pharmacist-in-charga of any entity licénsed by the Board unless otherwise specified in this
otder. | | : .

8. Relmburscmient of Board Costs. Respondent shall pay to the Boaid
it costs of investigatiof and prosecutioh in the athount of $6,000.00. Payments shell be due

ona quatter]y basis, with the ehtire amount to be paid within three (3) years. Failure to make
. tunely payments of Board costs as directéd shall be cons1dered a violation of probation.

The filing of bankruptoy by Respondent shall not relieve Respondent of His
respons1b111ty to reimburse the Board its costs of mves’ugahon ahd prosecution,

9. Prnbatlon Maonsitoring Costs. Respondent shall pay the costs

| associated with probation monitoiing a3 detéimined by the Board each and every year of

probation. S'lich coists shall bé payeblé to thie Board at the end of each year of probation.
Failure 16 pay such costs shall be considered a v1olat10n of probation.

10, Status of License, ReSpondant shall, at all times$ while on probatwn,
maijntain an active current 11cense with the Bosrd, 1nclu,d111g any peno.d during which
Susﬁenéion ox probation is tolled. |

If Respondent's license expires or is cancelled by operation of law or o&é;ﬁse,
upon renewal or reapplication, Respondent's license shall be subject to all terms and
conditions of this probation not previously satisfied, |

I
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‘ 11l. License Surrender while on Probation/Suspension Following the-
effectwe date of this decision, should Respondent cease practice dueio retlrernent or health,
or be otherwise unable to satisfy the terms and condmons of probation, Respondent may
tender his license to the Board fpr surrender, The Board shall have the disoretion whether to -
grant the request for surrender or talee any other action it deems appropriate and rcasorlablt;..
Upon formal acceptance of the surrender of the license, Respondent will no Jonger be subj:ect |
to the terms and conditions of probation. .

. Uﬁon-acceptaﬁua-of—thg surrender; Respondent shall relinquish his pocket — - -
license to the Board within 10 dalys.of notification by the Board that the surrender is accepted.l
Respondent may not reapply for any license frorn'tha Board for three years from the effecti";fe
date of the surrender, Respondent shall meet all requiréments appiicable to the license sought
as of the date the application for that hcanse is subrmtted to the Board. .

12.  Notification of Employmenthailmg Address Change. Respondent
shall notify the Board in writing within 10 days of any chauge of employment. ' Said
noti-ﬁcatiot} shall include the reasons Ifor leaving and/or the address of 'fhe new employer,
supervisor or owner and work schedule if knows. Respondent shail notify the Board in
writing within 10 days ofa change in name, mailing address or phone number.

13. Tolling of Probation. Should Respoﬁdent,' regardless of residency, for
any reason cease praé_tiloing pharmacy for & mininum of forty (40) hours per calender month
in California, Respondent must notify the Board in writing within 10 days of cessation of the.
practice of phannacy or the resuaﬁﬁtion of the practice of pbarmacy. Such periods of tirme
shall not apply to the reduction of the probation period. It is‘q.violaﬁon of probation for |
Respondent's probation to remain tolled pursnant to tine provisions of this condition for a
period exceeding three years, . | '

“Clessation of practice” means any period of time excesding 30 days in which
" Respondent is not engaged in the practice of pharmacy as defined in Section 4052 of
the Business ar;d Professions Code. |

Hr/
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14, Violation of Probation. If Respondent violates probation in any ‘
respect, the Board, after giving Respondent notioe and an opportunity to be heard, may revoke
probation and oatry out the disciplinary order which was stayed. If a petition to revoke
probation or an acouselion is-filed against Respofident diiring probation, the Board shall have
continuing jurisdiction and the petiod of probation shall be éxtended, until the petition to
revoke probation or accusation is heard and decided, -

If Respondent has not compligd .With Any term or condition of ﬁreb,atiox"x, the
Board shall have contiuing jurisdiction over Réspondent, and probation shall automatically !
be‘e;‘ctended until all terms and conditions bave been satisfisd or fhie Board has taken other
action as deemed appropriate to treat the failure to cotiibly as & violation of probation, to
terfninite probation, and to irhpose the péhalty which was stayed, . .

15.  Completion of Probatioh. Updh suctessful completion of probation,

Respondent's license will be fully restored,

16,  Mental Health Examination, Within 30 days of the effective date of

 this decisibg, and on a periodic basis as may be required by the Board, Respondent shall

undergo, at his own expeﬁs’e, psychiatri¢ svalnation(s) by 4 Board-appointed or Board-
approved psychiatrist o1 Diychologist, Respdﬁﬂgut shall sign a release-authorizing the
eveluator to fixnish the Board with a cuirrent dié.@osis &nd & writtéh repbrt regarding the
Respondent's judgtoent and ability to function independently as & phatinacist with safefy to the
public. Respiondeit shall comply with all the recommendations of the evaluator if directed by
the Bosd. o .
If the psychiafiist or psychotherapist i‘eé&ﬁu’ﬁéﬁds, and the Board aifécts,
Respohdent shall uﬁde‘r@o psytasthétapy. Respondent shall, within 30 days of wriften notice
&f the need for psychéﬂléfépy, suibimit to the Board for its priar approval, the recommended
program for ongoing psychotherapeutic cl-,afe. Respondent shall undergo and continue
psychotherapy, at Respondent's own expense, until further notice from the Board. Respondent
shall have the treating psychotherapist or psychiatrist submit written quarterly reports to the

Board as directed, If Respondent is determined to be unable to practice safely, upon
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 notified by the Board.

notification, Resmn“cien’t shall immediately cease fractice and shall not resume practice until |
17. Rehabiﬁ;:ation Program - Pharmacists Recoxrleliy Program (PRP).
Within 30 days of the effective date of this decision, Reépondent shall contact the Pharmacists,
Recovery Program for evaluatién end shall successfully participate in and complete the
treatment contract and any subsequent addendums as recommended and provided by the PRP
and a8 aﬁproved by the Board. The costs for PRP participation shall be borne by the
Respondent, e e
| If Respondent is currently enrvolled in the. PRP, said participétidn is now

mandatory and is no longer considered a self-referral under Business and Professions Code

1 section 4363, as of the effective date of this decision. Respondent shall successfully

perticipate in and comﬁlete: his current contract and any subséquent addendums with the PRP.

| Probation shall be automatically extended wntil Respondent successfully coropletes his

ireatment contract, Any person terminated from the program shall be alutomafically suspended
upon notice by the Board. Reépqndent may not resurne the practice of pharmacy until notified
by the Board in writing. The Board shall retain‘ jurisdiction fo institute ao;tion to tcrminat;a
probation. for any vielation of this term. o

18. Randomni Drug Screening, If £he PRP evaluator concludes that
Respondent is required to participate in the PRP, Respondent, at his own expense, shail
participate in random testing, including but not limited to biological fluid testing (urine,

bloed), breathalyzer, hair follicle testing, or a drug screening program approved by the Board,

The length of time shall be for ’éhe entire probation period and the frequency of testing will be
‘determined by the Board. At all times Réspondent shall fully cooperate with the Board, and

shall, when directed, submit to such tests and samples for the detection of aleohol, narcotics,
hypnotics, dangerous drugs or other controlled substances. Failure to submit to festing as
directed shall constitute a violation of probation, Any confirmed positive drug test shall result
in the immediate suspension of practice by Respondent, Respondent may not resume the |

practice of pharmacy until notified by the Board in writing; -

8
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Thave read and fully discussed with Respondent ‘William Charies Zimnerman
the texms and conditions and other matters contained in the shove Stipulated Settlement and

Disciplinary Oxder, I approve ifs formn and content.

DATED: 4 =24 - 09

. SAMUTL SPITAT
~ Attomey for Re3pondcnt

. - - e e = "7””7”7E1 EDB EE} E e m e e e e e e s e
' The foregoing Stipulated Seitlement and Dtsciplmmy Order ig hereby

respcctﬁnlly suhmitted far. uonsideratmn by the Board. of Pharmacy.

saren:_3/24/09

EDMUND G, BROWN .'!ZR. Attomey Gmaral
“of the State: of Cahfomia

. FRANK 1. PACOE _
o . .Bupervising Deputy Attorhey General

_ P/
) SECCA BEINSTEIN

Deputy Attorney General

Attorneys for Compleinant
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Accusation No. 3182
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WILLIAM CHARLES ZIME\{EERMAN

Pharmacist License No, RPh 37352

EDMUND-G, BROWN JR., Attoraey General
of the State of California

FRANK H. PACOE
Supervising Deputy Attormey General

REBECCA HEINSTEIN, State Bar No, 173202
Deputy Attorney General

455 Goldsn CGate Avenue, Suite 11000

San Francisco, CA 94102~7004

Telephone: (415) 703-5604

Facsimile: (415) 703-5480

Aftarneys for Cornplainant

T = e e ____._BEFORETHE - S ——
: BOARD -OF PRARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE-QF CALIFORNLA: :

Tnthe Matter of the Acousation Aga:insf: | CaseNo. 3182

15437 Stratford Drive | | ACCUSATION
San Jose, CA 95124 ' :

- Respondent,

' Coinpléinaant alleges: .
1, Virginia K. Herojd (Complaitiant) brings thls Accibation solely in herl
official capacity as the Hxecutive Officer of thie Board of Pharmacy. | '
2, On or' gbout October 31, 1983, the: Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacist
Llic‘;ens‘e Number RPh 37352 to William Charles Zinimermean (Respondent). The Pharmacist
License was in full force and affcct gt all times relevaft to the charges brought herein and will

expire on October 31, 2009 unless renswed,
JURISDICTION

3. This Acousation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), under
the authority of the following laws, All section references are 1o the Business and Professioris

Code (Code) unless otherwise indicated.
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4 Section 118(b) of the Code states, in relevant part, that the suspension,
expiration, surrender, or cancellation of a lioense shall not .deprive the Board of jurisdiction to
procsed with .z disciplinary ction during the perlod within which the license may be renewed,
restored, reissued or reinstated. “

5. Section 4402(a) of the Code states that any pharmacist license that is not

renewed within thres years following its expiration may not'be renewed, restored, or reinstated

and shall be canceled by operstion of law at-the end of the three-year period.

6. Section 4300 (a) of the Code states that avery license isgued may be
suspended or revoked, | - ' |
7. Bection-4301 of the Code states:

! "The board shall take. actioﬁ againgt any holder of a license who ish guilty of
u;nprbfessional conduct or whose iioanse ’has been procured by fiand or niisrepresentﬂiop or °
iesued by mistdks, Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of 'the,.
following; . ‘ |

() Gross immorality,

"(f) The coquiséion of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty; fraund,

- deceit, or corruption, whether the act 1s committed in the course of relations as a licenses or

otherwise, and whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or zot,

'
1

"(h) The administering to oneself, of any controlled substance, or the use of any
dangerous drog or of alcoholic beverages to the extent or in a manner as to be dangerous or '
irgurious to oneself {0 a pexson holding a license undqr this chapter, orto any other person orto
the public, or to the extent that the nuse im_paifs the ability of the person to conduct-with safety to
the public the practice authorized b_jla the license.

_",(j) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, or eny other state, or of {re

United Stafes regulating controlled substances and dangerous dmgs.
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"(1) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions,

and duties of a licensee under this chapter, The record of conviction of a violation of Chepter 13

(commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled

substances or of a violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or
dengerous drugs shall be sonctusive evidencs of unprofessional comduct. Tn all other cases, the

record of conv:ct:ton shall be conclusive ewdence only of the fact that the conviction occurred

The board may inguire into the cmumstanoes sm:roundmg the commrnission of the crime, in order ' |

to fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a conviction not mvolving controlled substances
o daﬁgemus drugs, to determins if the conviction is of an offense substantially related to the
quelifications, fuhcﬁéns, and dutles of a livensee under fHiis chaptér. A Plea or verdict of guilty
or.a conviction followirig a‘plea of nolo contendere is deemr:,ﬁ to be & conviction within the
mesming of this provisioﬁ. ‘The board may teke action when the tirde for appeal has elapsed, or
the judgrhent ogf-cénvéiction haig been affirmed on appeal or when an order granting probation is

made suspending the imposition of semience, irrespective of a subseguent order under Section

12034 of the Pendl.Code allowing the person to withdfaw his orher plea of guilty and to enter a

plea of not guilty, or setting aside the verdiot of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, imformation,

or indictment,

"(0) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in or
abetting the violation of or conspiring to violate any provision or term of this chapter or of the
applicable federal and state laws and regulations governing phartnacy, including regulations

esteblished bry the board or by any other state or federal regulatory agency,

8, Section 4059(a) of the Cods staies, in relevant part, that a person mey not
furnish eny dangerous drog, except with the prescription of a physician, dentist, podiafrist,

optometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic docter pursuant to Section 3640.7.
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9, Section 4060 of thé Code states, in relevant part, that no I;Jerson shall
possess any controlled subst&;nce, exoept that furnished to a person upon the prescription of a
phiysicien, dentist, podiatrist, optortietrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Secﬁon
3640.7,0r furnished pursuant to a drag order issued by a certified ﬁursc-midWifs pursnant to
Section 2746.51, a nurse practitioner pursuant to Section 2836.1, or a physician assigtant

pursnant to.Section 3502.1, or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Ssction 3640.5, or 2 pharmagist

“pursuant to e1ther subparagraph D) of paragraph (4) of or clause (1v) 01“ subparagaph (A) of

paragraph (5) of, subdlvmlon (a) of Section 4052,

10.  Section 4327 states:

“Any person Who, while on duty, sslls, dispensss or compounds any dmg while
under the influenice o‘f any dangerous drug or aloohohc beverages ghall be guilty ofa
tisdemeanor.” ,

11, . Title 16, California Code of Regu‘laﬁdns,_.secfion 1770, states that for the

purpose of denial, suspension, ot revocation of a personal or fanility license pursuant to Division

1.5 (commencing with Section 475) of the Business and Professions Code, a crime or act shall be

considered substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of alicensee or

registrant if to a substantial degree it evidenoes present or potential unfitness of a licensee or

tegistrant o 'p.erform the functions authorized by his Hicense or registration in & maunsr consistent |.

-

with the public health, safety, or welfare,
12, Section 1253 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that the Board may
request the administrative lew judgedo dirsct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or
violations of the leshsing aot to pay 2 sum nof 16 exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation
and enforcement of the case. '
' DRUG |
13, Dilaudid, also known as Hydromornph'm‘ze, is a Schedule II controlisd

substance pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 1105 5(a)(1){k) and is a dangerous drug

| pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4022,

Hit
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FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Diversion of Coutrolled Substance/Dangerous Drug)

14, Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sestion 4301() of the
Code in that in or sbout March, 2007, while on duty as the Pharmacigt In Charge (PIC) at Coram
Healthoare in Hayward, California (Coram), Raspondeﬂt ctimmitted an act involving moral

turpitude, &Shonesty, fraud, deceit, or ¢orruption by dlvemng an unknown quannty of

: Hydrommphona a controlled Substance frorn Coram, as follows:

B Responderit remOved 2 100 syrmge from Coram supphes removcd the
Wrapper from the gyringe, ahid threw the-wrapper in the garbage. Respondent removed a
Hydromorphone vial; which was kept in a plastic bag, from a cabinet containing controlled

substances, Respondentput the needle into the Hydromorphone vial and drew the

Hydromorphone from the vial, Respotident riade a motion consistent with placing his hand in
"his pocket. Respondent leff the room for approximately ten (10) minutes and, when he returned,
' he disposed of the syringe in the “sharps” cortainer.

{Diversion of*Controlled Substance/Dangerous Drug)

15.  Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301 (D ofthe - '

Code in that on or about May 23, 2007, while on duty as the PIC at Coram, Resp on&ent '
cotutnitted an éct nvolving raore] tugpitnde, dishonesty, frdnd, deceit, or corruption by diverting
an unknown quantity of _Hydromo:phone; a controlled éubstance, from Coram, as follows:

& Requmlient' removed & Hydromorphons vial from the “white and blue -
steti-cycle” contajner, which contained outdated drugs and vials for disposal, Respondent put the
Hydromorphone vial into his pocket and removed a 1ec syringe from Coratn supplies.
Respondent went to the men’s restroém. After Respondent returned from the restroom, heput
the Hydromorphone vial i.n the steri-cycle and put the syringe in the sharps container;
Respondent aI'Jpearad disoriented, had a loss of bala:ﬁ.c-a, had slow speech, atd collapsed for five

(5) secondson a tablg.

vy
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(Purnish 4 Conirolled Substance) -
16.  Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4301(j) and/or
(o) of the Code for the violation of section 4059(a) of the Code in ﬁna.t Respondent unlawfully
furnished Hydrothorphone, a c_ontrolled subsfa_nce, 10 mms¢1f~with6ut a prescription, as set forth
ini-paragrapbs 14 and 15, above ‘

(Pusséssion of Controlled Substance)-

H CAUSE FOR DISCIPLING

| | 17.  Respondent is subject to diébipiim&,'y action uder sec'ﬁidﬁs 43015) dnd/or
(o) of the Code for the violation of section 4060 of tiis Code inthat Respondent unlawfully .
poS#es'sad Hydromo@héﬁe, & cotrolled substance, as set forth in paragraphs 14 and 15, above,
 FIETH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Use of Controfled Subsiaiice)

18, Respondent is subjéct to disciplingry action mier section 4301 ()-of the
Code, in that Respondent uged Hydromiotphions, a t‘:iiii_’tfo‘llﬁd substemce, tothe extent or in a
mgnner 25 ta be dangerous or injuﬁOus to Gfieself, to.a persdn. holding a licerise tmnder this

cheiptet, ot to ary ofher person or o thepublic, or t the extent thai the tise impairé the ability of

|| the pé,rsoﬁ to comidnet with safety to the'public the practice authorized by the lcense, as set forth

in paragraphs 14 and 13, above.

(Under thie Tnflaerice of Dangsrots Diigs While on Duty)

19.  Respondent is subject to disciplinaty aition wnder sections 4301() and/or
(0) of the Clode for the violation of seotion 4327 of the Code in that Respondent, while on duty
as the PIC at Coram, was under the influence of Hydromorphons, a dangerous drug, as set forth
In pavagraphs 14 and 13, sbove. | |
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- SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Substantially Related Conviction)

20,  Respondent is subject to disciplinaﬁf action under section 4301(L) of the
Code in that he was convicted of & crime which is su‘lbstantially related to the qualifications,
functions end duties of & pharmacist as follows:

a  Onorsbout July 12,2006, in & criminal proceeding entitled Pegpie of fhe

|istate of California vs. William Charles Zimmerman, Superior Court of Cahforrua, County of
Senta Clara, Case Nuniber CC629870, Respondent was convicted by a plea of nolo contenderc of

violating Penal Coda seotmn 415 (ﬁgh’ung in public), a misdemsanor,
b, The underlymg circurnstances are that on or sbout May, 7, 2006,
Respondeit s’;mdk his seventeen (17) year old son inthe face at least five QS|) times, which cansed
his sonto feel “dazed.” Respondent choked his son three (3) times, which caused his son to’have
pain in his neck and h‘oub'ie breathing. Respondent’s son sustained & cut on his upper 1ift, his iip
was swollen, and his lip had.a small amount of blood. Respondent’s son also complained of sore
kmees and elbows from falling on the grdund‘duﬁng the .ﬁssault. "The sheriff’s officer confiscated
ﬁine (9) rifies and five (5) handguns from Respondent’s homse.” . \
c. Respondent was sentenoed to three (3) years probation, ten (1 0) wesls of
anger management, and forty (40) hours of vohmtear work., Respondent was also ordered tonot
OWN O POSSEss aty deadly weapons |

.,E‘ ‘IGH TH.CAUSE FOR DISCIFLINE

(Gross Immorality) o .

21, Respondent is sbject to disciplinary action under section 4301(a) of the
Cods in thet be committed coﬁduct which amounis to gross immorality, as set forth in paragraph
20, sbove, | '
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OTHER MATTERS

22, Onor about May 7, 2006, Respondent told his daughter that he-was
considering lilling himself with one’of'his guns, Rcspoﬁdent further told‘ the gherliff's officer that
he was feeling depressed becanse of recent deaths in the fatnily and that he n;aedcd psychiatric
help. -

PRAYER
WHBRBFORE Complamant reqhests that a hearing be hsld on the matfers herem

alleged, and that folloWlng the hearing, the Board bf Pharmacy isgue a decisioi:
1 Revoking or suspending Phaxmao;st Lxcepse Numbgr R¥Ph 37352, jssued to
William Charles Zimmenman, _

2, Ordering Wllham Charles Zirtinerman to pay the Board of Pharmacy-the
reasonable costs of the inves‘tigatiOn and enforcerhent of this cs;é;se, Pursudnt to aniness and
Professions Code section 125.3; |

3. Takmg such other did further actlon a8 deemed necessary and proper.

G . HEROLD
Executive-Officer
Boaxd of Pharmacy
- State of California
Complainant






